

7.



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300

FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 10, 1993

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 44, regarding additional enforcement of parking regulations on Green Street, please be advised of the following:

Police Commissioner Perry L. Anderson has directed the Commanding Officer of the Operations Division to have the appropriate traffic or route unit provide selective enforcement on Green Street between Sellers and Hancock Streets.

Traffic Director George Teso has instructed Parking Control Officers to step up enforcement of the parking regulations in this area and will forward a record of the number and type of violation notices issued.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda #7

S-218

Response to Awaiting Rpt. #44
RE: add'l enforcement of parking
regulation on Green St.

In City Council,

May 10, 1993

placed on file